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¥r. Toomas 7. Kelley, isst. Pir,
U, 3.Be0ret Servios

Boom B45, 1800 Sty N¥
Weskington, D.C. 20886

Dear My, Kelley,

Thunk your very muck for your letter of the eleventh. ¥here 14 is
direcs sud mnequivossl I especially appresizte 1%, , :

| With regard to the Ferrie gocwienbe, 1t mey turn ool taet L mve
them. 1f there 1s o moans by wides 1 might be sble $o correlats Secred Sarvice
Control Rumbers with Comalssion Domumen® nuwbers, I tidnk 1t nigat bo eamier
for sil of ua, ' I "

Witk regerd to the film, whers you write ss forthrigatly, two
querilons yemein. I bope you ean eiiliar tolp me eith Riem or diresy s to
where such infomstion mignt bo ebteined.

The number of X-rsys for whieh iir. ¥ellemmen sigoed & recetipt coin~
eldes with thoss enumsreted end demoribed dy the ittormey Gensral's pensl. This
does not ineluds, buysnd eny possidility of cusstion, ©ll tae X~ruys tekem. If
your desirs Turtker {nformetion on this I wild be heppy to supily it. thet I ssek
to lesrn relates to thess missim X«ruys, hov they left tie Lospitel (the Nevy
sagures me it got rid of everythdng, aven wlere regulstions required othervise),
withk whom, %o wheom, whet heppemed $o them and shere thiey new ave,

The photographs were delivered to tue Seeret Barvioe expossed but un~
Qovsloped, I Dope 1% is not presuming too muck ¢o presume the Becwt Service hes
& yevord of what 11 tuen d1d with tuess expossd filwm., I trke your statessnt,”we
have no recserd of tis processing of the filu" to inclnde that tie Seecrst Berviee
414 not process 1t or did net hewvs 1t processed. If I do not bear furtier frem
you on thim {884 I Gave no disire ts zsuse you umnecemssry letter writimg), 1
will assums tiis to be ¢orrect, So, I sak, do you know who diu process this filw,
wether or not you hsve 8 recori of tue processing? While I would prefer mst %o
be put %o 8 iadsrious tracing of the fllm, I am prepared to do this is nedesasry.
1f you cennot or foel you should met [whiak I ¢en understend 4f you dn) $ell me
what you know =bout 1t, you cen tell mc %o wuoir you doliversd i%. s we both
kiow, you slse Lel sous of 1% in your pozasseion sfisr prooessing, znd you shold
now §ts zource, ¥rem my meeting with you I 2eve tie impression thst you do not
personeily went suy such ¢louds $o remein. I hope you cam find {t-posaible te
Relp me dizapell them.

In your interest ond thst of tie Seoret Hervice, I teke o litersy I
trust you will nod misunderstand in pointing owt ehere tus record now stands on
tis Xercys 2nd tie possibile interpretstione, now gnd in historys tihe Sea ed
gervice ned posaession of them %o the time of the memorandum of trensfer; some
of them heve disappssred; thers is unexplained damage. I do not tell you this
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as sny subile accusation. But plesge bdelieve me, other X-rays were Yeguired
to hs taken, were ordered to be teken, were talen, mmd you hsd two agents
there who hesxd amd sa¥ this. The pansl report is pot helpful sgainst any
inference that might ba &rawn egeinst the Hecrst Service, for it deseribes
the 1listed X-rays snd not one of these %o which I refer is included.

If you can help with with this problem, I think i% will aerve
evary proper intearest.

My yesterdey's phens cslle were $o let you know I have recelwd
nothing further from tue ireuives. They Leve ned responded to ny writtem
inguly either. I uave een dslayed on the memorendum of trensfer for almost
16 months, more then two mohihs aince youm elected o meke u copy avellsble %o
ne only Sixough the Nabtional irchives, wiich i3 now alsching to suppress it.
I hops you will understand my Teeling, that I havs been More then petfent,
$oat I have triec to %e as mccomodeting to avery interesk as poesible, even
when thds Wus egeinst viet & regerd as my perscnel interest and h}ghnr intere
énts I hope I merve, I eonnst, in good conscience, pesfpone What © Rave slruedy
long bald 4n ebeyence. Thla is further complicated by e special interpratation
of the law maveyed to me by kr. Holapp. "uile I regard it as invs1i4, I esnnot
ignore it, for he hee conveyed the current officliel interpretsticn to me. It
is not conaistent with page 24 of %he ittorney Geperslts memorsndum of this law,
When you shose, ss $the sgency of payesmount interest, to mske $iis evaildle %o
me only Shrough the Natiepal :rchivez and they decids, I bzlleve in sn open
affeont %o the law ond conspleuous vloletisn of the executive sorder, io sup~
press it, what chelces remmin to me?

1f I have regrets, I olso heve obligations I esnuot end will
not shun.

Sincerely,

Earold Teirzherg



